VAT Bill Overdue

Subject: VAT Bill Overdue

From: "Jason Earl, JET" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Date: 09/01/2019, 14:00

To: billing@accounts.ransquawk.com

CC: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Adam Voce <adam@g-
cv.com>, Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

I brought this up over Xmas with George, but I believe this has not been paid. I
believe it needs to to be raised / approved ASAP in light of the current tax situation,
as I've had chasers from this.

Thanks,
Jase
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